
REGULAR MEETING OF THE FLAGLER BEACH CITY COMMISSION THURSDAY, DECEMBER 08, 2016 AT 5: 30
P. M. AND TO BE CONTINUED UNTIL ITEMS ARE COMPLETE. CITY COMMISSION CHAMBERS, 105 S.
SECOND STREET, FLAGLER BEACH, FLORIDA 32136

AMENDED AGENDA

1.      Call the meeting to order.

2.      Pledge of Allegiance followed by a moment of silence to honor our Veterans, Members of the
Armed Forces and First Responders.

3.      Proclamations and Awards.
A.   Proclamation recognizing the Flagler County Centennial Celebration.
B.   Presentation from the National Flight Academy Scholarship recipient Collin Wallace.

4.      Deletions and Changes to the Agenda.

5.      Comments regarding items riot on the agenda.  Citizens are encouraged to speak.  However,
comments should be limited to three minutes.

CONSENT AGENDA

6.     Approve the minutes of the Regular meeting of November 10, 2016.

7.     Approve an Interlocal Agreement between the Town of Beverly Beach and the City of Flagler
Beach to provide Solid Waste Services to the Town of Beverly Beach.

8.     Approve an Interlocal Agreement between the Flagler County Supervisor of Elections and the
City of Flagler Beach for the 2017 Municipal Election.

9.     Approve the 2017 Commission Meeting Schedule.

10.    Approve the 2017 City Holiday Schedule.

GENERAL BUSINESS

11.    Presentation Flagler Beach " Open for Business" - Amy Lukasik, Director of Tourism Marketing,
Palm Coast and the Flagler Beaches.

12.    Resolution 2016- 49, a resolution by the City Commission of the City of Flagler Beach, Florida
extending the declaration of a state of emergency, and extending the time frame enacted by the
powers of Chapter 14, Article III, Emergency Management providing for conflict and an effective
date.

COMMISSION COMMENTS

13.    Commission comments, including reports from meetings attended.

STAFF REPORTS

14.    Staff Reports.

15.    Adjournment.

RECORD REQUIRED TO APPEAL: In accordance with Florida Statute 286. 0105 if you should decide to appeal any decision the Commission makes about any matter at this
meeting, you will need a record of the proceedings. You are responsible for providing this record. You may hire a court reporter to make a verbatim transcript, or you may buy
a CD of the meeting for$ 3. 00 at the City Clerk' s office. Copies of CDs are only made upon request. The City is not responsible for any mechanical failure of the recording
equipment. In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing assistance to participate in any of these proceedings should contact the City Clerk at( 386)
517- 2000 ext 233 at least 72 hours prior to the meeting. The City Commission reserves the right to request that all written material be on file with the City Clerk when the
agenda item is submitted.





Proclamation 3 Q.

Recognizing Flagler County' s
Centennial

Whereas, The residents in an area of St. Johns County began discussing creating a county of
their own a few years after entering the

20th

century, and

Whereas, In the Florida legislative session of 1917 the Florida Senate and House approved
legislation that paved the way for the creation of Flagler County out of portions of St. Johns and
Volusia counties; and

Whereas, then Florida Governor Sidney J. Catts signed the legislation on April 28, 1917; and

Whereas, The residents of the area defined by the legislation creating Flagler County voted
overwhelming to approve the creation of Flagler County on June 11, 1917; and

Whereas, after much celebration, residents of the new county went quickly to work to establish
a county government in accordance with the constitution of the State of Florida; and

1

Whereas, I. I. Moody, the former chairman of the St. Johns County Commission was
instrumental in the creation of Flagler County but declined to have the county named in his
honor and recommended instead that the county be named after Henry Flagler, a businessman
and entrepreneur who to opened Florida to the rest of the nation by bringing dependable rail
transportation to the state; and

Whereas, the citizens and all elected officials of Flagler County have worked tirelessly for the
past century to maintain Flagler County as a desirable place to live and work, and

Whereas, agriculture, business, tourism and land development have remained with Flagler
County since its first day as a county in the great State of Florida, and

Whereas, the city/ town of Flagler Beach wishes to join with Flagler County to celebrate the
many accomplishments of Flagler County in the past century and look forward to the future of
Flagler County; and

Whereas, Flagler County will enter its 100th year as a county in 2017.

Be it resolved that the year 2017 will be a year of celebrating Flagler County' s first century as a
county with participation in the many annual events that occur in the City of Flagler Beach and
Flagler County. Also that Saturday April 29, 2017 be set aside as The Flagler County Centennial
Celebration. The residents of Flagler County are invited to attend a celebration at the Flagler
County Government Center with music, food, and fun for children of all ages that will include
special historical reenactments of Flagler County history and its future.

Linda Provencher, Mayor

City of Flagler Beach



i



REGULAR MEETING OF THE FLAGLER BEACH CITY COMMISSION THURSDAY, NOVEMBER 10,
2016 AT 5: 30 P. M. AND TO BE CONTINUED UNTIL ITEMS ARE COMPLETE.  CITY COMMISSION
CHAMBERS, 105 S. SECOND STREET, FLAGLER BEACH, FLORIDA 32136

MINUTES

PRESENT: Mayor Linda Provencher, Chair Jane Mealy, Vice- Chair Marshall Shupe,
Commissioners Rick Belhumeur, Kim M. Carney and Joy McGrew, City Attorney D. Andrew
Smith, Ill, City Manager Larry Newsom and City Clerk.

1.      CALL THE MEETING TO ORDER:  Chair Mealy called the meeting to order at 5: 30 p. m.
2.      

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE FOLLOWED BY A MOMENT OF SILENCE TO HONOR OUR
VETERANS,  MEMBERS OF THE ARMED FORCES AND FIRST RESPONDERS:    Mayor
Provencher led the pledge to the flag.

3.      PROCLAMATIONS AND AWARDS:  None.

4.      DELETIONS AND CHANGES TO THE AGENDA:  None.

5.      COMMENTS REGARDING ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA.  CITIZENS ARE ENCOURAGED TO
SPEAK.  

HOWEVER, COMMENTS SHOULD BE LIMITED TO THREE MINUTES: Harry Ciquera
1923 S. Central, requested information about organizing a beach clean- up in the area ofS. 

20th

Street.  City Manager Newsom responded and suggested he get in touch with him
during business hours to discuss further.  Paul Eik asked the commission to place an item
on the next agenda regarding annexing the John Anderson corridor,  feels it is an
opportunity for the City to expand its boundaries and increase revenue.  Valerie Ricker
inquired if there was an update on the construction area on A1A.

CONSENT AGENDA

6.      APPROVE THE MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF OCTOBER 27, 2016:
7.      

APPROVE A ONE YEAR SERVICE AGREEMENT BETWEEN FLAGLER HUMANE SOCIETY AND
THE CITY OF FLAGLER BEACH:

Chair Mealy reviewed the items on the consent agenda.   Chair Mealy opened public
comments.  No comments were offered.  Chair Mealy closed public comments.  Motion

by Commissioner Belhumeur to approve the minutes of the regular meeting of October27th

Commissioner Shupe seconded the motion. The motion carried unanimously.
Commissioner Shupe pulled Item 7 for discussion.   Commissioner Shupe spoke of his
concern that person will not follow the steps to relinquish their animals.  Chair Mealyopened public comment.    No comments were offered.   Chair Mealy closed public

November 10, 

2016s



comment.    Motion by Commissioner Carney that we approve a one year service
agreement between Flagler Humane Society and the City of Flagler Beach.

Commissioner Shupe seconded the motion. The motion carried unanimously.

GENERAL BUSINESS

8.      RESOLUTION 2016-46,  A RESOLUTION BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF
FLAGLER BEACH,   FLORIDA AMENDING RESOLUTION 2016- 44,   TO CORRECT THE
SCRIVENER' S ERRORS IN EXHIBIT A AND TO INCLUDE EXHIBIT B,  PROVIDING FOR
CONFLICT,  REPEAL AND AN EFFECTIVE DATE — KATHLEEN DOYLE FINANCE DIRECTOR:
Attorney Smith read the tittle of the resolution into the record.  Finance Director Doyle
reviewed the need.  Chair Mealy opened public comments.  No comments were offered.
Chair Mealy closed public comments.  Motion by Commissioner Belhumeur to approve
Resolution 2016-46.  Commissioner Carney seconded the motion.  The motion carried
unanimously, after a roil call vote.

9.      RESOLUTION 2016- 47,  A RESOLUTION BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF
FLAGLER BEACH, FLORIDA AMENDING RESOLUTION 2015- 24 WHICH ADOPTED THE FY
15/ 16 BUDGET, TO REFLECT A BUDGET AMENDMENT FOR VARIOUS CITY ACTIVITIES:
PROVIDING FOR CONFLICT AND AN EFFECT DATE  —  KATHLEEN DOYLE,  FINANCE
DIRECTOR.   Attorney Smith read the tittle of the resolution into the record.   Finance
Director Doyle reviewed the need.  Chair Mealy opened public comments.  No comments
were offered.  Chair Mealy closed public comments.  Motion by Commissioner Carney to
adopt Resolution 2016-46.  Commissioner McGrew seconded the motion.  The motion
carried unanimously, after a roll call vote.

10.    RESOLUTION 2016- 48,  A RESOLUTION BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF
FLAGLER BEACH, FLORIDA AMENDING RESOLUTION 2016- 37 WHICH ADOPTED THE FY
16/ 17 BUDGET, TO REFLECT A BUDGET AMENDMENT TO ROLL THE APPROPRIATED FUND
BALANCES FROM FISCAL YEAR 2015/ 16 INTO THE BUDGET FOR 2016/ 17; PROVIDING
FOR CONFLICT AND AN EFFECTIVE DATE HEREOF:  Attorney Smith read the title of the
resolution into the record.   Finance Director Doyle reviewed the need.   Chair Mealy
opened public comments.   No comments were offered.   Chair Mealy closed public
comments.     Motion by Commissioner McGrew to approve Resolution 2016- 48.
Commissioner Shupe seconded the motion.  The motion carried unanimously, after a roll
call vote.

11.     DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION REGARDING THE NEXT STEPS IN RELATION TO THE
MONTESSORI SCHOOL LEASE:  Attorney Smith reported the city received a signed lease
from the tenant.  Attorney Dennis Bayer represented the tenant reported he failed to
communicate with the City Manager that his client wanted a walk through with her
attorney and the City Manager present,  before she signed the lease.  City Manager
Newsom reported he did perform a walk- through.  It is know that doors are in need of
replacement and the city has an estimate for that work.  Mr. Newsom advised he could

November 10, 2016



provide to the Commission a list of items that the tenant has improved and would not
need to be put back into the condition they were when the tenant took control of the
building.  Discussion ensued and included: the need to have a new lease agreed upon
and signed in May of 2017, and the appearance of flip flop voting.  Chair Mealy opened
public comments.   Paul Eik provided comments.  Chair Mealy closed public comment.
Motion by Commissioner Shupe,  that we sign and agree to accept the lease as
presented.  Commissioner McGrew seconded the motion.  The motion carried four to
one, with Commissioner Mealy voting no.   Chair Mealy passed the gavel to vice- Chair
Shupe.  Motion by Commissioner Mealy that we begin discussion on the next lease in
March.     Commissioner Belhumeur seconded the motion.     The motion carried

unanimously.

The agenda moved to Item 13.

CO kitIVIISSiOIV CO Nil VI EN TS

12.    COMMISSION COMMENTS,  INCLUDING REPORTS FROM MEETINGS ATTENDED:   The

Elected Officials reported their attendance at meetings, gatherings, and events since the
last regular meeting.  Each of the Officials thanked and praised City Manager Newsom
for his expertise and efforts after the hurricane.  Commissioner McGrew inquired to the
City Manager if FDOT was going to repair the side streets and S. Central and S. Daytona
from any damage created by the closure of S. R. A1A and the detour of the traffic onto
the city streets which are not rated for the volume and weight of traffic on A1A.
Commissioner Belhumeur requested the City Manager have staff clean the French drains
on S.  Flagler to allow for the percolation of the standing water in the culverts.
Commissioner Shupe spoke of the drum circle and feels they are in violation of the noise
ordinance.   City Clerk Overstreet responded and advised if residents feel there is a
violation, they need to call the police and invite the officer in their residence.   If the
noise can be heard inside with the doors closed then it is a violation.   Commissioner

Carney reported three more blue tubes have been sponsored and are being installed.
Commissioner Carney reported her conversation with Chad Boda and he has agreed to
develop a plan for the replanting of the dunes,  and also draft a sustainable value
statement.   Commissioner Carney reported she would like both items included in the
Beach Management Plan, as well as adding to the history section information about
Hurricane Matthew.

The agenda moved to Item 15.

PUBLIC HEARINGS

13.    ORDINANCE 2016- 07,  AN ORDINANCE BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF
FLAGLER BEACH, FLORIDA, AMENDING CHAPTER 2 ARTICLE VII FINANCE,  DIVISION 3,
INVESTMENT POLICY, SECTIONS 2- 189. 5 AND 2- 189. 6, PROVIDING FOR CODIFICATION,
CONFLICT, AND AN EFFECTIVE DATE— SECOND AND FINAL READING.   Attorney Smith

November 10, 2016



read the title of the ordinance into the record.  Clerk Overstreet reviewed.  Chair Mealy
opened public comment.   No comments were offered.   Chair Mealy closed public
comment.  Motion by Commissioner Belhumeur, that we approve Ordinance 2016-07.
Commissioner Carney seconded the motion.  The motion carried unanimously, after a
roll call vote.

14.    
ORDINANCE 2016-08,  AN ORDINANCE BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF
FLAGLER BEACH, FLORIDA, AMENDING CHAPTER 21 VEHICLES FOR HIRE, PROVIDING FOR
CODIFICATION, CONFLICT AND AN EFFECTIVE DATE — SECOND AND FINAL READING.
Attorney Smith read the title of the ordinance into the record.    Clerk Overstreet
reviewed.   Chair Mealy opened public comment.   No comments were offered.   Chair

Mealy closed public comment.  Motion by Commissioner McGrew, to approve Ordinance
2016-08.  Commissioner Carney seconded the motion.  The motion carried unanimously,
after a roll call vote.

The agenda moved to Item 12.

STAFF REPORTS

15.    
STAFF REPORTS: Attorney Smith provided direction regarding declaring a refuge area for
the homeless.  City manager Newsom suggested he and the Police Chief meet to discuss
and report back to the Commission.   Discussion ensued regarding possible locations.
Motion by Commissioner McGrew to designate within the government complex area on
South Flagler Avenue.   Commissioner Belhumeur seconded the motion.   The motion
carried unanimously.  City Manager Newsom provided the Commission with an update
on debris removal and damage reports.   City Clerk Overstreet requested direction
regarding a Christmas tree for Veterans Park.  The Commission suggested a string light
tree.

16.    ADJOURNMENT:  Motion by Commissioner McGrew to adjourn the meeting at 8: 21 p. m.
Commissioner Shupe seconded the motion. The motion carried unanimously.

Attest:

Penny Overstreet, City Clerk Jane Mealy, Commission Chair

4 November 10, 2016



Prepared by& Return to:

Penny Overstreet, City Clerk p riCity of Flagler Beach
105 S. Second Street
Flagler Beach, Florida 32136

INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT

The Town of Beverly Beach, hereinafter called " Beverly Beach," and the City of Flagler Beach, hereinafter
called " Flagler Beach," hereby agrees to the following:

1.   In consideration of the monetary payments hereinafter provided and the mutual covenants and

promises hereinafter contained, Flagler Beach agrees to provide Solid Waste Removal Services

within the corporate boundaries of Beverly Beach in a manner, degree and quality at least equal
to the manner, degree and quality provided by Flagler Beach in its incorporated area. In
addition, Beverly Beach agrees to abide by Chapter 11, Code of Ordinances, City of Flagler
Beach, Garbage and Trash.

2.   It is expressly understood and agreed that Flagler Beach shall be an independent contractor,

responsible for furnishing all equipment, personnel, tools, worker' s compensation, liability,
hazard and all other applicable kinds of insurance and Flagler Beach shall assume and maintain
responsibility for the direction and control of any Solid Waste Services and personnel and
equipment that may be required hereunder.

3.   Beverly Beach shall indemnify and save harmless Flagler Beach from and against any and all
claims, suits, actions, damages or causes for action arising from the provision of services by
Flagler Beach under this contract and which are a result of the negligent acts of the citizens of

Beverly Beach or of the municipal government of Beverly Beach or any of its employees,
independent contractors or other agents during the term of this agreement.

4.   Flagler Beach shall indemnify and save harmless Beverly Beach from and against any and all
claims, suits, actions, damages or causes for action arising from the provision of services by
Flagler Beach under this contract and which are a result of the negligent acts of the employees,
independent contractors or other agents of Flagler Beach or of the municipal government of

Flagler Beach or any of its employees, independent contractors or other agents during the term
of this agreement.

5.  This agreement shall be for a term of five ( 5) years unless terminated by the mutual agreement
of the parties. The term shall commence on January 1, 2017.

6.   Beverly Beach shall pay Flagler Beach an initial monthly rate for such services in the amount of
18. 00 per unit dwelling,  payable in monthly installment within thirty  ( 30)  days of

commencement of service, subject to future annual increases according to Chapter 11, Code of
Ordinances, City of Flagler Beach, Garbage and Trash. The number of dwelling units to be
serviced is Three Hundred and Nine ( 309). Therefore, the base annual total shall be Sixty Six
Thousand Seven Hundred Forty- Four Dollars ($ 66,744.00), which may be adjusted as provided
for in this agreement based on the application of the per dwelling unit price and number of
dwelling units serviced.

7.  This agreement may be renewed for periods of five ( 5) years by the mutual agreement of the
parties hereto if a written agreement is made at least sixty ( 60) days prior to the expiration of
this agreement.  Failure to renew within this time frame will cause this agreement to conclude
at the end of the five( 5) year period.

8.  This agreement may be terminated by Flagler Beach in the event that Beverly Beach fails or
refuses to tender payment due hereunder and such default continues for a period of ninety( 90)



Page 2

Interlocal Agreement

Between COFB& TOBB

days after Flagler Beach gives written notice of such default to Beverly Beach, and such default
is not cured within such time.

9.  Any waiver at any time by either party hereto of its rights under this agreement with respect to
the other party or any matter arising in connection with this agreement shall not be considered

a waiver with respect to any subsequent default or matter.

10. This writing constitutes the entire agreement between the parties.  No amendment or

modification of this agreement shall be effective unless done in writing and signed by both
parties.

Town of Beverly Beach:  Attest:

Stephen Emmett, Mayor Donna Francis, Town Clerk

City of Flagler Beach Attest:

Linda Provencher, Mayor Penny Overstreet, City Clerk



JJ-

INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT
FOR ELECTION SERVICES

THIS INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT ( hereinafter, the "Agreement") is made and

entered into this day of 2016 by and between the FLAGLER
COUNTY SUPERVISOR OF ELECTIONS ( hereinafter, the " Supervisor"),  an elected

constitutional officer, whose address is 1769 E. Moody Blvd., Building 2, Suite 101, Post
Office Box 901, Bunnell, Florida, 32110 and the CITY OF FLAGLER BEACH, a Florida

municipality, ( hereinafter, the " City"), whose address is 105 S. Second Street, PO Box

70, Flagler Beach, FL 32136.

VHII IVCJJC I i' i

WHEREAS,  it is the intent of the Legislature, pursuant to Chapter 163,  Florida

Statutes, to encourage public agencies to join together in agreements which will best

serve the public interest and promote the most efficient expenditures of public funds

through avoiding costly duplication of services; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to State law, the Supervisor is the legal custodian of the

Flagler County voting equipment and is charged with responsibility for the custody and
maintenance of the equipment; and

WHEREAS,  the City desires the Supervisor to provide only such election
services as are stated herein,  subject to the terms and conditions set forth in this

Agreement, for the City' s March 7, 2017 Municipal Election ( hereinafter, the " Election");
and

WHEREAS, the parties to this Agreement recognize Chapters 97 through 106,

Florida Statutes shall govern the conduct of a municipality' s Election in the absence of
an applicable special act,  charter or ordinance provision.    No charter or ordinance

provision shall be adopted which conflicts with or exempts a municipality from any
provision in the Florida Election Code that expressly applies to municipalities, pursuant
to Section 100. 3605, Florida Statutes; and

WHEREAS, the parties intend that any and all referendum ballot items shall be

coordinated between the City and Supervisor in a timely manner to ensure proper
placement on the ballot; and

1



WHEREAS,  the parties desire mapping,  scheduling,  and other responsibilities

related to the conduct of the Election to be completed cooperatively and efficiently as
described herein.

IT IS THEREFORE AGREED as follows:

Section One.   Recitals Incorporated.  The above recitals are true and correct

and form a material part of this Agreement upon which the parties have relied.

Section Two.  Supervisor' s Responsibilities.  The Supervisor shall:

1 .     Schedule necessary advertising with the News- Journal, excluding the 3rd

and 5th week referendum advertisements, which shall he the responsibility
of the City as provided below.

2.     Upon receipt of ballot approved information provided by the City by either
CD or e- mail attachment in Microsoft Word format,  the Supervisor will

layout the ballot, prepare the proof and order the ballots.

3.     Arrange for Election night personnel support, program the tabulators, test

the system, and provide Election results.

4.     Provide supplies for the conduct of the Election including sufficient voting
equipment and supplies for the polling places.  Should a change of polling
location become necessary,  the Supervisor is responsible for mailing
Polling Place Change Notices" to affected voters, the cost of which shall

be reimbursable to the Supervisor.

5.     Provide precinct registers with alphabetical listing of those electors eligible
to vote in the Election.

6.     Provide alphabetized street index to the precinct clerk.

7.     Select, train and pay poll workers.
8.     Have complete responsibility for printing,   handling,   distribution and

tabulation of ballots.

9.     Provide to the City a final tally of Election results in printed format.
10.   File with the Division of Elections the parameters used in the advertised

Logic and Accuracy Test.



11.   Notify the City of the time, date and place for the Logic and Accuracy Test
of the voting tabulation equipment as well as the time, date and place for

all public Canvassing Board Meetings. The Canvassing Board Meetings

shall be conducted at the Supervisor of Elections Office located at 1769 E.

Moody Blvd., Bldg. # 2, Suite 101, Bunnell, FL 32110 as outlined below:

The time(s), date(s) for the Canvassing Board Meetings shall be:

Logic and Accuracy Test of the Voting System:
Friday February 24, 2017 at 1 : 00 p. m.

Canvass Absentee Ballots:

Tuesday March 7, 2017 at 2: 00 p. m.

Unofficial Results:

Tuesday March 7, 2017 at 7: 00 p. m.

Canvass of Provisional Ballots, Official Results:
Friday March 9, 2017 at 7: 00 p. m.

Manual ( Post) Audit:

Tuesday March 14, 2017 at 2: 00 p. m.

12.   Certify the name( s) of the poll watcher(s) designated and approved for the

voting area to the City Clerk on or before February 28, 2017 as required
under Florida Statutes.

13.   Record this Agreement in the Official Records of Flagler County, Florida.

Section Three.  City' s Responsibilities.  The City shall:

1.     Fully execute and return the Interlocal Agreement to the Supervisor on or

before December 30, 2016.

2.     Upon execution of the Interlocal Agreement:

A.     Pay an initial deposit of two thousand five hundred dollars

2, 500. 00) towards the costs of the Election and issue said funds

to the Supervisor of Elections on or before December 30, 2016.



B.     Pay the balance of all actual costs or obligations of Election
services to the Supervisor of Elections within thirty  (30)  days of

receiving an itemized invoice therefor from the Supervisor of

Elections.

3.     Designate the City Clerk as the City employee to coordinate with the

Supervisor of Elections. City Employees will not provide personnel support

or act as " runners" for the polls during the Election.
4.     Furnish to the Supervisor on or prior to December 30, 2016 an updated

City map including all annexations or contractions so as to properly
identify all eligible voters.

5.     Provide candidate handbooks and necessary materials to candidates prior

to qualifying; qualify any and all candidates and receive candidate and/ or

committee finance reports. The City will furnish to the Supervisor the list of

certified candidates, along with copies of the Candidate' s Loyalty Oath' s

within 24 hours of the close of the qualifying period.
6.     Provide to the Supervisor on or before January 20, 2017 all referendum

ballot items to ensure proper placement on the ballot. Ballot items may not
be added or amended later than the last day of qualifying. The approved
ballot data provided to the Supervisor of Elections office shall be in
Microsoft Word format  ( in a version compatible with the Supervisor' s

office) for the preparation of the ballot proof.  The City Clerk shall approve

or reject the ballot proof by way of facsimile or e- mail to the Supervisor' s

office no later than 24 hours following notification by the Supervisor.
7.     Pay the costs incurred by the Supervisor for the scheduling, training and

preparing payroll of all poll workers,  including supplies and instructional

materials and manuals.

8.     Pay ballot printing invoice( s) directly to the printer. Shipping charges may
not be included with the invoice from the printer. In that event, the shipping
charges will be billed separately and will appear on the itemized

Statement of Account provided to the City by the Supervisor.

4



9.     Coordinate with the Supervisor the placement of all required legal

advertisements. The City shall publish the 3rd and 5th week referendum

advertisements, if required.

10.   Select Canvassing Board Members,  confirm member's availability to

attend in writing, and notify the Supervisor of Elections office no later than

4: 30 p. m. Friday, December 30, 2016 of the names of the Canvassing
Board Members.

11.   Provide written notification during candidate qualifying or by certified mail

to each political party chair and all candidates on or before February 20,
2017 of the Canvassing Board schedule which shall include the Logic and

Accuracy Testing.

12.   Pay costs involved to repair any equipment damaged during the City
Election,  including shipping,  to the extent not covered and paid by any
insurance.

13.   Turn over all requests for Vote By Mail ballots to the Supervisor on a daily
basis by 4: 30 pm. The deadline to accept Vote By Mail ballot requests is
March 1 , 2017 ( the sixth (

6th) 

day before the Election).

14.   Assist in locating and securing an emergency alternative polling location,
should the Flagler Beach City Hall  ( 105 S.  Second Street)  become

unavailable and reimburse the Supervisor the cost of printing and posting
such notice of relocation.

15.   Submit the name( s) of proposed poll watcher(s) to the Supervisor on or

before February 21, 2017 at Noon for the Supervisor of Elections to certify
and include a list with the precinct supplies as required under Florida
Statutes.

16.   Should the City request any additional and/ or deletions of provisions of

this Agreement, and should such requests require the Supervisor to seek

the consultation and/ or advice of legal counsel, the City shall assume the
responsibility for all legal fees.



17.   The City shall be responsible for confirming the accuracy of all dates and

times and any information contained herein to ensure compliance with the

City Charter and the Florida Statutes.

18.   Accept release of City Election records no later than March 19,  2017,

which is 10 days after the Certification of Election.

Section Four.  Miscellaneous Provisions.

1.     The parties understand and agree that the Election shall not have an early
voting period.

2.     Each party,  to extent permitted by Section 768. 28,  Florida Statutes,

agrees to indemnify and hold harmless the other party, its officers, agents

and employees, from and against any and all claims, damages,  injuries,

losses and expenses, including reasonable attorney' s fees, arising out of
or relating to that party' s actions or omissions arising out of this

Agreement and the actions or omissions of the party' s officers, agents and
employees;   provided,   however,   that neither party waives sovereign

immunity hereby as to third parties.

3.     The terms of this Agreement cannot be altered without the prior written

consent of both parties.

4.     The Agreement shall become effective upon recordation in the Official

Records of Flagler County and shall be in effect only for the 2017 City of
Flagler Beach Municipal Election to be held on March 7, 2017 and to be

canvassed and certified as provided by law.

Signature Page To Follow]

6



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto affix their hand and seal this

day of 2016.

FLAGLER COUNTY SUPERVISOR OF
ELECTIONS

Witness (signature)

The Honorable Kaiti Lenhart
Print Name Supervisor of Elections

Witness (signature)

Print Name

CITY OF FLAGLER BEACH

ATTEST:  Linda Provencher
Mayor

Penny Overstreet, City Clerk

7



1



2017 Regular Commission Meeting Schedule

Agenda Cut Off Date Commission Meeting
Agenda Items and all supporting All Commission meetings will begin at 5: 30
documents must be received by the City p. m.
Clerk' s office by 4:30 p. m. on the Tuesday Public hearings are scheduled no earlier
one week prior to the Commission than 6: 30 p. m.
Meeting Date.

January 3, 2017 January 12, 2017
January 17, 2017 January 26, 2017
January 31, 2017 February 9 , 2017
February 14, 2017 February 23, 2017
February 28, 2017 March 9, 2017

March 14, 2017 March 23, 2017

April 4, 2017 April 13, 2017

April 18, 2017 April 27, 2017

May 2, 2017 May 11, 2017
May 16, 2017 May 25, 2017
May 30, 2017 June 8, 2017

June 13, 2017 June 22, 2017

July 3, 2017*    July 13, 2017
July 18, 2017 July 27, 2017
August 1, 2017 August 10, 2017

September 5, 2017 September 14, 2017
September 19, 2017 September 28, 2017
October 3, 2017 October 12, 2017
October 17, 2017 October 26, 2017
October 31, 2017 November 9, 2017
November 28, 2017 December 7, 2017

The Annual Florida League of Cities Conference is scheduled for August 17- 19, 2017 in
Orlando, Florida; therefore only one meeting is scheduled for August.

The July 3, 2017 agenda cutoff date is a Monday. City Hall will be closed on Tuesday, July 4,
2017 in observance of Independence Day.



I

i

II



2017 Holiday Schedule

HOLIDAY DAY/ DATE OBSERVED

New Year' s Eve Friday/ December 30, 2016
New Year' s Day Monday/ January 2, 2017
Martin Luther King' s Birthday Monday/ January 16, 2017
Good Friday Friday/ April 14, 2017
Memorial Day Monday/ May 29, 2017
Independence Day Tuesday/ July 4, 2017
Labor Day Monday/ September 4, 2017
Veterans Day Friday/ November 10, 2017

Thanksgiving Thursday/ November 23, 2017

Thanksgiving Friday/ November 24, 2017
Christmas Eve Friday/ December 22, 2017
Christmas Day Monday/ December 25, 2017
New Years Eve Friday/ December 29, 2017
New Years Day Monday/ January 1, 2018
Sec. 2- 232. Days observed.

a)  The following and any other days which the city commission may declare are city
holidays. They shall be granted with pay to all eligible employees scheduled to work on
such days.

1)  New Year' s Eve, December 31

2)  New Year' s Day, January 1
3)  Martin Luther King Day [ third Monday in January]
4)  Good Friday, Friday before Easter
5)  Memorial Day, last Monday in May
6)  Independence Day, July 4
7)  Labor Day, first Monday in September
8)  Veteran' s Day, November 11
9)  Thanksgiving Day, fourth Thursday in November
10)  Friday after Thanksgiving, fourth Friday in November
11)  Christmas Eve, December 24

12)  Christmas Day, December 25
13)  Optional holiday

b)  When a holiday falls on a Saturday, the preceding Friday shall be observed as the
official holiday for that year. When a holiday falls on a Sunday, the following Monday
shall be observed as the official holiday.
c)  Employees in departments working on a shift basis will receive credit for the holiday

on the actual date of the holiday. For fire protection employees see section 9- 225. 5,

Special twenty-eight- day work period for fire protection employees.
d)  The city manager will determine when any department or operation will be closed

in observance of a holiday.
e)  Holidays will be counted as time worked for overtime computations. For fire

protection employees see section 2- 225. 5, Special twenty-eight-day work period for fire
protection employees.





FLAGLER BEACH CITY COMMISSION

Ke=

Agar-

City Manager' s Report
Item No. 12

Meeting Date:  December 8, 2016
Issue:  Resolution 2016- 49, a resolution by the City Commission of the City of Flagler Beach, Florida,
extending the declaration of a state of emergency, and extending the time frame enacted by the
powers of Chapter 14, Article Ill, Emergency Management providing for conflict and an effective date.
From:  Penny Overstreet, City Clerk
Organization:  City of Flagler Beach

RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends the approval of Resolution 2016-49 extending the
authority to the City Manager to enter into contracts necessary to complete the Hurricane Matthew
clean- up and recovery
BACKGROUND:  The City Manager is diligently working to enter into contracts to repair the
damage from Hurricane Matthew.  The current resolution expires on December

8th.  

The City
Manager still needs the ability to enter into contracts with the waiver of the time restraints our
purchasing policy imposes.  While reviewing the Amended December

5th

Flagler County Board of
County Commission Agenda it was noted they to have an item to extend the Declaration of
Emergency.

BUDGETARY IMPACT: The costs associated with inspections, rebuilding, repairs, engineering,
debris removal, etc. will be submitted for reimbursement from FEMA.  The city is responsible for
12. 5% of those costs.

LEGAL CONSIDERATIONS/ SIGN- OFF:  N/ A

PERSONNEL:  N/ A

POLICY/REQUIREMENT FOR BOARD ACTION:  Motion to approve Resolution 2016- 49.
IMPLEMENTATION/ COORDINATION:

Attachments
Resolution 2016- 49

County Agenda Item Summary



I

I

III

I

I

III

I



RESOLUTION 2016- 49

A RESOLUTION BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF FLAGLER

BEACH, FLORIDA, EXTENDING THE DECLARATION OF A STATE OF

EMERGENCY, AND EXTENDING THE TIME FRAME ENACTED BY THE

POWERS OF CHAPTER 14, ARTICLE III, EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT
PROVIDING FOR CONFLICT AND AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, on October 3, 2016 by executive order number 16- 230,  Governor Rick Scott

declared a state of emergency for every county in the State of Florida due to the pending major
hurricane " Matthew";  and

WHEREAS, the National Weather Service expects Hurricane Matthew will have
significant impacts on the East Coast of Florida; and

WHEREAS, Hurricane Matthew poses a severe threat to the entire State of Florida and
requires that timely precautions are taken to protect the communities, critical infrastructure,
and the general welfare of the State; and

WHEREAS,  the City determines that in order to protect the health, safety, and welfare
of the City and its residents, and to enable the City to respond to, and recover from, the effects
of the Hurricane Matthew, it is necessary to waive the procedures and formalities otherwise
required of the City; and

WHEREAS, the Flagler Beach Code of Ordinance, Chapter 14, Article Ill, Emergency
Management, Section 14- 43 Emergency management officials; appointment, general duties,
Section 14- 44 Emergency Management powers and Section 14- 45 Intercommission

communications, Section 14- 46 Clearing of debris from private, roads and roadways, and any
other private property after a disaster empowers the City Commission to declare that a state of
emergency exists within the City, consistent with Chapter 252, Florida Statutes; and

WHEREAS,  Section 252. 38( 3), Florida Statutes, provides authority for local
governments, such as the City of Flagler Beach, to take actions in emergency situations and to
waive the procedures and formalities otherwise required of political subdivisions by law
pertaining to: performing of public work and taking whatever action is necessary to ensure the
health, safety, and welfare of the community; entering into contracts; incurring obligations;
employing of permanent and temporary workers; utilizing of volunteer workers; renting
equipment; acquiring and distributing, with or without compensation, of supplies, materials
and facilities;  and appropriating and expending of public funds.

WHEREAS, the City Commission of the City of Flagler Beach on October 5, 2016 adopted
Resolution 2016- 41 enacting the powers of Chapter 14, Article III, Emergency Management;
and

WHEREAS, Resolution 2016- 41 terminated on October 13, 2016, Resolution 2016- 42
was adopted on October 13, 2016 extending the powers described above, Resolution 2016- 42

terminated on October 27, 2016, Resolution 2016- 45 adopted on October 27, 2016 terminates

1- Resolution 2016-49



on December 8, 2016 and the City Manager is requesting the City Commission of the City of
Flagler Beach adopt Resolution 2016- 49 extending the powers of Chapter 14, Article III
Emergency Management until January 26, 2017.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF FLAGLER BEACH, AS
FOLLOWS:

SECTION 1.   The City Commission of the City of Flagler Beach, does hereby find that the
circumstances set forth above do indeed exist, and that Hurricane Matthew posed a serious threat

to the lives and property of the residents of the City of Flagler Beach and that a state of local
emergency is hereby extended, effective immediately, pertaining to all territory within the legal
boundaries and jurisdictional limits of the City of Flagler Beach.

C.E- Tlvn, 2 The City Manager is hereby delegated the power and authority to take all actions
necessary to address the emergency situations that may arise as a result of the Hurricane Matthew

in accordance with the provisions of State law and any emergency management procedures that
may have been adopted by the City, as well as by any State and Federal Disaster Assistance loan
procedures.

SECTION 3.     This proclamation shall become effective immediately upon its execution and shall
terminate automatically on January 26, 2017 unless otherwise terminated or extended.

PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS DAY OF DECEMBER, 2016.

CITY OF FLAGLER BEACH, FLORIDA

CITY COMMISSION

ATTEST:

Linda Provencher, Mayor

Penny Overstreet, City Clerk

2 j Resolution 2016-49



FLAGLER COUNTY BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
CONSENT/ AGENDA ITEM # 15

SUBJECT:    Ratification of Flagler County Emergency Proclamations Extending the State of
Local Emergency

DATE OF MEETING:  December 5, 2016

OVERVIEW/SUMMARY:  On October 3, 2016, Governor Scott issued Executive Order No. 16-
230 declaring a state of emergency in the State of Florida due to Hurricane Matthew.   The

following day, on the recommendation of the public safety emergency manager and the county
administrator, the Chair issued a Proclamation declaring a state of local emergency.  By law, the
Proclamation may only last for seven days but may be renewed as needed.  Hurricane Matthew

struck the County on October 7 devastating the entire coastline of the County, downing many
trees countywide, damaging hundreds of homes and knocking out electricity for the vast majority
of residents.   On October

11th,  18th

and
25th, 

and November 1st 8th 15th 22nd

and
29th

the

Chair, by Proclamation, extended the state of local emergency for additional seven day periods.

The County continues to deal with the aftermath of Hurricane Matthew.    FEMA has an
assistance center in the Flagler County Library.   There are still large amounts of debris in
portions of the County, particularly along the beaches.  The coast line remains in disrepair with
damaged dunes and dune walkovers,  homes teetering,  and much of A1A in Flagler Beach
destroyed.   In addition, the County has not fully completed the first pass of removal of debris
from public and private right of ways.

Under Section 12- 34 of the County Code of Ordinances, actions of the County Administrator
pursuant to a declared state of local emergency must be reported to the Board as soon as
practical under the circumstances.

FUNDING INFORMATION:  N/ A

DEPT., CONTACT, PHONE:       Craig Coffey, County Administrator (386) 313- 4001

RECOMMENDATION:  Request the Board ratify the Proclamations Extending the State of Local
Emergency.

ATTACHMENTS:
1.  Proclamation Extending State of Local Emergency, 11/ 22/ 16
2.  Proclamation Extending State of Local Emergency, 11/ 29/ 16

GA, t,, .    I bECcolcc,
Craig

L4ofTecir6s,

ounty Ad in st ato Date

12/ 01/ 2016 Electronically Approved by Deputy County Administrator, Sally Sherman





ITEM

14

STAFF

REPORTS





Penny Overstreet

From:    Robert Pace

Sent:     Thursday, November 10, 2016 5: 01 PM
To:       Larry Newsom
Cc: Penny Overstreet
Subject: Weekly Highlights

Mr. Newsom,

The following are the weekly highlights;

The department is continual working on the 214 Activity Logs and will be ready for submission on Tuesday.
There may be a few issues I will have to review with John concerning equipment
Five department members attended a meeting at the Women' s Club on Wednesday. The ladies were nice
enough to award $850 to the Volunteer Association for a recent fund raiser

The quarterly pension board meeting took place on Wednesday afternoon. The next meeting is scheduled for
February 08,2017

Lieutenant Snyder and Driver Engineer Forehand attended a class at the Great Florida Fire School this week. The
class covered advanced search and rescue techniques

Tom Gillin and I met with Jeff Hawk( owner of Overhead Door of Daytona), we toured all the city facilities and
are awaiting his quote for annual maintenance

I also met with a representative of TAW today concerning all the city' s generators. I am also expecting quote
back from this company in the next week or so

I look forward to talking to you soon.

Thanks,

Bobby Pace
Fire Captain

Flagler Beach Fire Department

1



m--,    -   

agyp 1

alarcluarlavan
a=  

I. 1

Intl

juileasi   ', A
Afgr..."-e.,    '   ' Ine 1(... *' 

j..;,,,,I, 
al   --***"".      Mt...A.  't' 

ii

11,,Nzaire 1 3'  -    
IININRAIW

n.     a r..^  .
a.

Flagler Beach Fire Department

Weekly Run Report from 11/ 3/ 2016 — 11/ 10/ 2016

CALLS BY INCIDENT TYPE

EMS

13

FIRE

3

Hazardous Condition ( No Fire)

1

Service Call

9

Good Intent Call

1

False Alarm & False Call Total Calls

1 28



Penny Overstreet

From:    Robert Pace

Sent:     Thursday, November 17, 2016 3: 31 PM
To:       Larry Newsom
Cc: Penny Overstreet
Subject: Weeekly Highlights

Mr. Newsom,

The following are the weekly highlights;

I' ve met with John a couple times this week to discuss some changes and additions on the 214s. The majority of
those revisions have been completed and the department is planning on delivering it' s final submission Monday
or Tuesday next week

Lieutenant Snyder attended a Policy Group Meeting at the EOC on Wednesday. The main topic of conversation
was now sending two suppression units to every vehicle accident on 1- 95

The department is scheduled for its annual floor waxing on Monday. The last couple of years this project takes
place mid to late November so the department looks its best for children' s Christmas Party
Over the last couple of weeks Fire Marshall Gocke has completed 11 inspections. This would include 7
completed, 3 courtesy inspections, and 1 re- inspect with a fine

Lieutenant Cox has been studying for his State Certified Instructor exam. He sat for the test this week and I am
proud to report he received his certification

All the department' s EMTs and Paramedics completed recertification this week

Look forward to talking to you soon.

Thanks,

Bobby Pace
Fire Captain

Flagler Beach Fire Department

1



i      —,   _,     _....7 '-'••:::       
7,  -

7 7      /

E

C°'   7 (  74 . 1 C_._ 

rl
1

s.. d. x   '   

ate.

7::,-,. 4-...v.,     .

4.   NW .., j ci_pijz„,,   .).

Flagler Beach Fire Department

Weekly Run Report from 11/ 17/ 16- 11/ 30/ 16

CALLS BY INCIDENT TYPE

EMS

20

FIRE

7

Hazardous Condition ( No Fire)

5

Service Call

7

Motor Vehicle Accident

Fire Alarm

3

Total Calls

45

Prepared by: Lt Snyder



Penny Overstreet

From:    Robert Pace

Sent:     Wednesday, November 30, 2016 3: 27 PM
To:       Larry Newsom
Cc: Penny Overstreet
Subject: FW: Weekly Highlights

I forgot to copy Penny..

From: Robert Pace

Sent: Wednesday, November 30, 2016 3: 26 PM
To: Larry Newsom
Subject: Weekly Highlights

Mr. Newsom,

Working a short week due to the holiday, I have bundled the highlights from the last two weeks into one report.

I have been in contact with the rep. from R& M Solutions concerning hydrant maintenance and expect to have
your latest request of information early next week

Annual hose testing has been conducted over the last couple weeks. The majority of the hose throughout the
department was tested, with none pulled from service as of yet. Ladder 11 is the last unit to be tested and I
expect that to be completed next week

The command truck went in for routine maintenance and a hood latch replacement. While in the shop it was
determined to be good time to replace the tires. The work was completed and the vehicle was placed back in
service last Wednesday

There were two fire mitigation projects completed over the time period. The first taking place on S Daytona Ave.
and the second on S Flagler Avenue. The completed projects mark the

615t

and 62nd to date

Now that the three newest members have started working on their shifts, the uniform requirements are being
reviewed. The three entry level firefighters and the department' s newest Driver Engineer were all fitted for new
bunker gear

The department' s floors are typically stripped/ waxed annually. This takes place usually mid- November so the
station looks its best for the children' s Christmas party. The job was completed and the station looks great
Lieutenant Snyder took his turn at siting for his State Instructor 1 exam. He has been studying for a long time
and I' m proud to say he passed the exam last Tuesday

I' ll be working extra hours this weekend and will not be in tomorrow. This is why I' m sending you the weekly on
Wednesday, I' ll see you on Friday.

Thanks,

Bobby Pace
Fire Chief

Flagler Beach Fire Department

1





O 5- j lD g g N o 0     3 0 5. a- N 3 —      N v  -o ,  o o c m co ,. a)    o v  - - o
DN o ( p Q 0-    

N o v a 0
7' a) 0

C

3 n  _7 T

cn(

D Q
0_    SD CD    ( D , 0 n1 7

13
0 `

G a `<-    `<    * o a) < O ._. 5. 
n1

O.. v r-•  O1 T
H 5 n)      N CZ -    5 0 7 o       <      rr N Q

D a n
0 3 X _.    CD 0 0  ( D  ° CD

DcD C

c—D
zs OQcn v cr v -,       n

n v 0)    0 co X
N

a)    o N -
c_7 (

1) -    7 cQ CD
D 0 CD O 0    _ 0 OL CD ^    CD 0 o

CD Q 

O
CQ n N - 0 _   ( 0 0 . 7

l(

O    (
n o n)

o ^       IN,"

rD Q O O 3 0 3- 6    _--, _ 0. (D N O C/)

co
SD (-. - 

00

n)    
a) 0_ 

n? .      
H 3- v Q CO Q 3 N  ( i1 O W 1- 1 N T1

D v    (D 7 --      CD r•   < 3 D CD is -,    3 D
co

at)  OA v D
c    °- D- 0 •    n

0
3 CI) 0 ••      (

D D

1 , 
m ( n

r—
D n2 D ( D    —    0_    (

D -. ili z c N , ° —       
N D m

r (
D 0 -0 5 J Q

Q

co < 
CD CD (- IL' 3 0    (vn a v co v

iv v 0 0
rD `    

3- m n      _  o co vo v W
A

o D
3

ZS
O °    Sv Q N n co      ( 79

7 7    `    

CO

O 7 n    *     
0 0 0-    °      Q

O w ?     D D
0 O 0 CO

C
O C < sz ( n a) 

COQ) 0
3 CD 0- CD O 7 N T > 

0 n
fD O C

v      . <     D 7 0_       ..<      D --<  O r <  C S

0 0 ° m 0 7 r,      v * v
v 7 D w

CD °  
a

cn O O 0-  CD ( D
a ,     < 

7 N 7
cf,       

N

O .      C v CO    ( D 0 v oN y v
CD

rD w m

r0
fl) H 0 3- - o 3.  -. a -    o. °) 7- * X.    0

0  —  _      rn     -<  n

n 0 3 ( D v c)    - 0 O 7 7 N 0 O 3- N CD n Rl
CS

Q
7 r

0
0 7 n

N
N cn    - v D- 0

DJ CD Q    _    _

7 ( 1) (- C)
7 0 CD C ao O

o- 3 v 7 o
0 D

n 7j5 0- 0 0 0 3 0 ( 7 v
0.0 >    QO 0 - I

m    ° 0 CD•       D 0 CD 0- 0 n o c o     _      o z•

D   ( Q C

D
CD

CD 3 „—<D
lD O 0

07

v o CD O 0 n) D — < o- C))       N•

3
CD    ( 0

Q
0    " 

H- 
07-    c o O N

m
nm = 4, 00_ 

4 v    •--    - 0    — 
5 —) 0

O 3 CD rD o  ( D o•

o 3 0- 
7 C    v7i 6 6 0 0    ° i1) '< 0 D C 3 0m

C° N a    (n ( D m
T

o
n (n O

0 O  -

O v O    ( D D
r v 3 0

co

n c

D    `< a)    CD 0 0-7
l7D

N 7 v 0 y N n

Oo  <  
N

n    < D o m 0    * Q -. • 0
D 0-  -      Q

o    • a) 0 °    n7)    ocn m < 0 p 3 3 n 0•  
CD

D

cf,  CFO

0D
lD

2 ,   n

ono0 0D   - (4..-' n
O

DJ
D-

0    _. c n v 0 CD ( n 3 o (0 v ( n
Co    , m

r. 

0 0 C 0 ° CD 2- (D (( n v
0

3
D D v 7 (D O o

m 0
7co•    7 0 <.       0 7 ,     N `<EP a O c

u 3- 3.  iii 0-       
n O   . 3' o

Sv  '  

5 0
CD

m (D n) (<
D

F--D N

C 3 N ( D
Cv 3 N 5 CQ C v -    CO W

Q CD O CD rD D co ( Dv       - 0 D-  N 0-     a H 0-    C)

Q a_    
0

O    ( D    ' N ( D C) Q v O S

7    - O 0 Q O
7-    ,       7 0 7 C0 0

Q O
s

0
D CD       ` G v

a)  _       
N

N 0
0 N CD    ( D C C 3 7  - -  O

cn       — 
0 7

N
D 7

W v N
0

0

CD ( nD
a

O tD
D-0    ? 0    `<    O

7
3

v 7 H
v,   ^    C-

0
C G) 

O    -  
n) 0 0  0CD rn

D
n 7CO lD N l CD - ( D

N

3 n 3 0 n
O<       0- n) < n ' ( ODD 0 CAD

X N v
O    ( D

s       —.  (n CD

D n) 
w 3 0 ( n n)       •< 0 0) 5 D CD o

0
CD 3

0 ( D —       3 n) - ( 0 7

D-    0 C 0 0
0- Cl

c Q 0 a•       °   rDCD o 0 < O N N
co 0 n CD n 7 .-

F 6 07 fl)      o 0-

O       .-. is 07 7' (n n) 0 7 ( D 0 0-  n—)

v 7 Cl) 
v

co
m

c0,      
CIa CD CD c m * ° a- 5vii       (n

CD 0 (Q     
s O

N c ( I) 0 n ( n o

Er c
7 0 D N 7 lW00

co 7. .7-. 
CD co ( D 7 Q 0 0 O N



DC Oo   ; N o cn       > - I    .-. n co SD 5m C)     o
v

n v c v
r. y a cCCD

N w: m =    0 °zS
Q nova m    °    s Q

o Q3'    - 0 >    ' D Z Q ( D (    D a—'   D v C_
N

m C   - cQ 7 O CC) 0
co o n w Q n 3 2

Q W 0_    
CC) _., 

v    v o m    =

C-?) 

o C7 0 0   3`_

D
cn O O D 5 0 * 2

I:

3 -    O a)
3 c

o c°     D-    a)      D 0 p Q D'  O CD Q
Q r (    c D     ( n   ( 0 c 3 0

D
co
il) 

D co o c
o Q Q

0
m o Q

ar) 
rn 0 D 3

m0co    •_ 2. a    < -    a) ..  ca nn 3 
1

a) 
r. 

o

Q^^
rn

Q u) CD
O<

D
0 =    D CD O -0 c-    

c0    (
s6 1

j v ((D N
o g

o Q c ( D W c O    _ CD C c n. a)    - (
D < 

v CD - D v ( S)

O Q o, Q° 
0-    - ( D - 0 cD

CD Q D 3 p) 
c •    

c
mow•

Dpoc cD0 oQ    (1) CC)   0-. ,       ( n 37. _„ 

0 C

0 3
v v o Qv 0 0 0 o Q \

D c o
a

D  Q m w t 55•   Z
cQ < v CD - c-n,"'    D C Da

Q v 0 o Q
a) N 00*  

v
N.)-0 v 0 30 0 Qcr    - gym

w cu
Q  0

ao (
no0

E D     
OQ    (

n73
w    ,< ,-    v

EC o

O ( D C CO    °  C) Q 0 O a) -  
a) rt v (D

c0
a) 50

a)
II c o cn D    , ( 7 nN m O D n

00 `< 
0 D    * CAD (-,

3
a)   3 Q D'    0 O < C c a)

Q
a)

is O in Cn    (
D Q Q    (<

D
Oc    

O
O O Q :3' 

a) w c Q
D °

a) . 
O

a)    ( co
Q 0

Q
O

0 00 O
O CD 0 _,    

0O
CD N

o•   c

Q_ m 0 0
v Cn v Q o o    v 0 Q

I  73 c     (D O
r

o cn
a) C) O

m,< ( p a)    a.  Q co
a) c c

v
Q) -    O

0
O c•   N

CCD

c

Q
3       - O.   C0 C    ( 0 OO O m Q O

w o_    c       (D 0    (?. 
N v r.    () o

v v r O c v    ( n c °-
m 0 v Q v a) 0

r.       

Qa Z n)    c    (. 0
c 0O D ( D Cn

D

3
O cfl D CS 0

m Q n D o o •    x
D

D 0 m n D v 0 Zo' a)   0 v

vi O
3 m c

rn N co a)    n a
O

O
Q       ( D 0 0 r« 0 a) D c O D D

O o 5 *     >
a- Q m cD 0 I OCDC < -.,       O- 

D 0 •.<    * -    3 IIC 0
c- 0 °3 o (

D .       
O 0 O N    ( D C c O ( D

0 *     0 CS)    < -
o0 0 O C) ..    ( D -- I O 0 p o

D in       ( n °o v o <   
o

in O c m m wowwD-
M   "       0 o Q o ?  0 0 _       

C 0 D 0 o

n _3"v 0 3, 00 c N    ( n ( D

ma)     
D a- ° lD 0 <. )    CO 0 O

o 0 ( 2 o _    o U'    
g <    0 a) a) v a) N

r. 0 v
0 * CO

a) D
CD n

O c 3 CD c 5. (0 Q
O' .

n-.       v m a    < a) O
a)  J.)'

3 -.    
cD -

0 0a    (
O < 

3 NCO    :
3   - 3 Nm (p

0D cQ m D °-    
O

o    ° -'    - `<   m D- 0 O ( D -   
co v

v

D3     c 5 0w

III
C. D O O

0-. (D O cD O O * ((/)

Cn CD
tD p N w    • 3 0 c D Oc

Cn Q ( D

c0-
D lD

O       * o 0-. 
O

c c
Q

Q
O N N    (

D
N

Cn 13- 0
7• H w CD CD CO 7 c '<    '-

1l " c N W
Q a) Q (D       ( D O

O C3 Q v
O

rt CD

z3 0 a)     3 v O lD

O    `< D Q    : a) D CD 0 a) _ Z n v to D

r
o0 0 3 o - I o   '( 0 ovo

Q

v 3 o c D-       c c 2 c m C

c Q- - O D
a) D Q       ( D 0       °     

Cn   '< 
0 Q 0 ( D CD

D o O C D 0 0 0

o N
v v, o D

c, v Q Q m-0 0 D oo

v 3 c 0 cn 0
O

a) - v 0 Q _.

O. 

aim) CD
F,

v v 0 N O O .
D CD a) O CD co ( D CD m    ( D Q 2-oO
p n c rt a       (On N

Q) 
cnn m p m    ( D a) a)3.    °     c O N 0 : 3

c)    
O    - D .

D- NQi a) o 0 Qv O0a)    
7. D c0 <

D a) !
n c0 3 CD 0 Cn 7

0 ( D Q 0
a s (0n 0a)   0 0

p o v a
O R° - H       ?

00
Q

in 0 c
O v a-    o -, D

0

mC
Cn

D
0

0
c N cow O

7.) O c c) 0
Cl) a) 2       -. D)       : 0 3

0
c

v'  
o 0o 0 o in 0 , m c, oa)       ocD

ry Q (n       ^ Q
Q       (

n no a m 3 2 c m
St

5. a) lD a)
O

5. 
Q     0 a)

Q O

c-  CD C.Cl)    
Q w U't,<

D D Q ( D Cl) 0 CO

r-. 

C) Q       `< 0



3 0 O    () ° N - I 5 D g Cn 4. V)    a) 3 N    ( n 71 rDD
n

O a) (
D CD -, ( n

N    (
D Q Q a) , v n 3

5 3 3CD a)    Poo2)    nv     oo * ")    - 1 •       cn  •= V o T
D , ° `<    0- 5 C    Qcn o P     3 C a,       ,c

o -
v n

o O rt N Q5'       a) << v       (D - 0 3 Q 7 a) ( D O S o  ( D  ( D
0 0 CD _ Q c a) \       •.'    v7 0_3
0 0    (D

0 o -    
0 Cl) H

w cD
a)

Co) 
cH

O
c _. O A    = CD W D- 0) O

N 0 r
3 °

7.a) 0
c<D -• -

a
3

c\       
O c O Q N Q O N u.,-. O

D

co rt co O N c O o c 1, Ati
N'    p D

W
c

0 0- 
0- 6)    

N
c Y

a 0 cD o    ( D
n) < N)    

o a) 0 ""       ( D
m ( D

C) Q * _.      - 0 D o (
D W      `<

O ( n
x °    N N Q- - O O o 3- (n    ( n    .• c oo  ( n  ( n

W T N T
a)   C O CO a)       0 v F-,  W N

v (n -'       N W
0 (Q c N CO 0 O n,

S?   0 0 ( D    - O

o 0- S " a) x 3 S
a)       .-.      3 co   ,- • 

D J co T 0 mD

ij-O < D < v 0 U)    3 D H
0

0 3- 0 Q n T  -,      
0 ni v CO

0 n =    o (D <    0 O
tQ

N   - 0 N a) w a) 
N

c0 (
I)       N rD m

O N
Q- O O O    --^       v 0  -'      UJ 0 D

CO ( o7 - - - v    - 0 3 (Q    ( D C 0 CS 0-  = S C) ( CD 0 Q ` CG N r < OC i
3   (O CO Q g    ( S]    ( D C2 ( n D N' Oc a)    , ( D C2  >      O W CD 3

O „.    tea) (a O    - ( D
Hui

0 ( oD ( n
D

ki,

o C- c to
Q- c -

o   -. < 
3- O Sz CD

N

CD C

rN-
r 0 C

3 0 CD O CD 0 0      •- f m

0 m 0  
Qo D   . <_ oo 71 - Io 0 3v rn g v

D 3- v

o 5 o o °       a)    o    ( D  o
CO

o (D3 rC
0 a) 0 a C < 

D o _. v ~,    C7 a)        O 3 Q cNO c -       o -
I

m < QStSID        _    o o v
c

C O o CDC'   
rn

AD . 

c0 ,, (
S ( DD ( On)    w

O
Q- c Q

O D-       ( n v (D N OQ     =      
m

0
3 w 3-     

o v     < o
v

ZI
D  

o
cu ( Q. 

O0 o 3 0
m o 3 3

3
v a) 5Q o ,-      

rn
N

a
v Q- p Ox. G

O
D 7l 7 °O a) . Q N    (

D (

Q     `      Cr)  C  L7

Q U * 
a) coo    (D '  C 0 cD =       

3  _           n o    o

rno moo 0   o c o
to D 0 Q a D w' OJ N CO o CD

Q
D- C)      3  _

o 0 ( nap -^     D- 0 (       s a)   r D         C7
v      -

1D _.

co CD ( D
2D -    OO 0 0 N 3 C  • N 0- (D N CD  ( ,  

0

n ( n N o c a cD
v v    ? _.      G

of O al <. CDD ' (
D

u). 2 .-.z
Q

m_       < 
r«  Q    °  a

D.
D

n * ( m cv Z v (
Q_  -

I O v (I D- 5- m 3 o
3

v ao

0(

o • o D D o C cD 0 0 0 Q 0 - ..    o a)     su
H CL( Q (

Q 3-    C 3 " <    CD 0 - 0
O O

p s

D0 2a _ 8 H w v 0, v O 3- Q
0) °-    '<

cDV,         
c v CD cD o Q m

co v D (D    ( p    < 
cD O w

a'     w N no

NJ

m

0 N D-(a y lD o o _._ S c n CD ' 0 3 CD C    (
D  ,     n

a 3 co c 3 0 3-    3 ( D O m o 0
0

o 0  . 06 0 ( 7 CD 00 ( Q ( D    ()    

E
3

CDD <    C w

D Cl) D m 00 - 1 w Q- 3 cn
0 0

3 r*.
Q 0- -' 0 OQ 3 C-    0 CD O"    < 

O
cfl

o Q a) O co O N fD

TI p c
f O 3 ( D    ( D CD o Q -       ( D O D

Cfq(
D N 3 0 N v

D_ 0 3 0    •   5' N N (" D a) 2-       3
N T

0 3- 3 (D
C` ( n Cz    ( D v 0 Q.  Q    ( n c CC  ( nD

a)    N O <    CD V, N O a)  
0 (

D O C C X

v o 3 -  
3 0 3 5 o Q) (p

D

0 5 D O
3-  3

3 o *.

m <o -    CD ( 0 C < v 0- Q n U
CA lD Q    ( D X Q CQ Q (D _,

J
3 CD v

O CS   ( Q D
rncD     3

o m _ m        , 30<   Q
c   vNN  <    3         ? o CD     <

v

G Oc v D n N o cn r 0 0 IQ-D (
D 0

D - 
43-, (on fl) 

Q
QQQfl) 0 .-.       N `< 

0 ())))
O N O

Q       ( D    *    (
D       ( 0 3 v 7 7 ff)

0
33Q3- a)    3 330 n -•,       

0
3 0'       3

D ( D    ( D ( n lD ( D ( n O n D a) Q n



0) 0 00o 2 $    / \ / /
cm    / \ -     -    ( 0 5.

CO °    \ \ \ 

a
E s \     aq an      •

77 e - s
g    = ..    ' a- c

j ,    / O s &\ 2
@    _ §    e e = 2

3    
0 § / \

e m / —    < 7    / % m
mm o \ f

0 /    
n/ 

k    /j  k F.
w -    a    =    2O    =   —

o g  -    
5 a Ec
s. o    \    

3 .§ 
s m

a.    <=    / \    /  

R    § o    /
E - 4'    e =    e \ e J

a

2

e Je

7    ° 2 }    $ §
9 =    

0 m m
2_       e s. =

o a \ y    = \       _ $ §•/    
E » J    3         2
D CO

0        g =
p •  o

g 0 \

T).       / \    # o D- ns
7       / 

g    \ 2 7 % ®

0 o    § _
o _ $

3 e
CO §

5'       m 0_

k OS       & / 2
J /       7 /    5 io

w

e e
m       = 

e
D ( D CO

f

G k\       \ ±       G
o       =      @§/  
e 5' m

J /    o §
o

g 7
7     7 /       m0c

7 c-    3 /       §

a ° s o

f
g

00
a >       m

E /§
E a °    % J D- _

0 0 R CO    §

m

2
5

7
O a• I m $ \

D
E /    2 /

30_       
7 \       < OwW

c _       / 

m a ems ƒ

o aJ TD
R \       $ e 7 \ §

7       = o
e

e %        \
m 2SE

7
w\ y

Q
a C

CO E % }

2 \

oe       -       \ / Q)
o0

e Jo a
3 J 0

g \

R



u) 0 H    * N -{    v .: CO - I CO Cl.) N (/)    ( D C ( n m
N Q C N ( Q 3 C     -•      OJ  - - O

D 3 cn
COD 0- (D Q N s N 3 3 (5D

c

CI    _ a)     7 a v'  3
n. N a

O
a N

W
CO a    (  7 v s<       n

en_-
r.  OCT"<    (

D 3 '<    U) o CD •<    D - 0   ,`<    
N (

D `<     
rNr

D o ° o -o _')       D ° 0 O a+  ( n

0 O0 N    ( D v N
Q O a N cn =- 0 O il D l

o0rn       ° 

NJ
cQ

O
0-     -' — °- -    

aa)) 
3       `<   A 00

7-    O 7-  - U)       ,- ( D O_    0 H g W       -- N v N U-I O
TI N

r
O N ( D •    (

D
0 7 v    ( Q co    - o    ' (

D O Ql D q A     >
n (

n 3 Z 3 3 0 (D Q Q
O O lI7 ( D (/'     GI

O O c 1-, ,  •   S r

Z v

Z
nZi

m vi CD    `. 0 C (/'   - 0 *     Z 0
CT

o (n    °      p w CM)  v CO
O v D ( j    -    N. C v N

N v O N n O  •   m

O    --   ID o 5.    v ui
0 5.    

S ( D ( D
O 0) ° 4 o N r <  C Ia       (

Do D o r • °    v o
o    - 

m D-      Q  <  D O

N
CD

v

Do D n c) 3N

m QD
o Cr) O

D    - vC 0 - CD m °     g  0 3
VI  ( Dn rn n

v w -    0 3 D 3 _       ° o
ai (° O    ( D

co
m

v
w s 0

C) 0
a - 

0
m

O 0 3 lD0    (°       0 D

C• o co a D
co       <      cD Q I

D ° ,<    
cD

C5 (    3
v

D 0

a-,    
0 v N

O0
co Q v a cD n o' m

NO a = a<     
O

N - °    <     S D

D 0—   < C:) -.•     D
m Q CO o     ( D

I—  
rn O

o °  cn cn 5 co 0   • <   o    (n
o     p

o co sy3v D-  
1,

w s o n v = 0 -  cn 0) v A-    N
in

n , D-    N
U v O O U) 0 0)    3- U -,

0 Q 7 3 o
O Q N °-    a) * 

00    ()     (
D 0 o n)  O

0J D ,     n
o v O D

CD
o o v o    - D-    O  . H

CD - I

w ET c
D

c v ,       Z (n E o
O r+      N

n N N D- Oa)    ( D v C 0 O (/) D c o Q
n  -  n)c Q 3

O c p (  n O
3-       D " cD * O 00 n

Q o- o 0 m D
v DT 0      -0 o <    O) vvi

o N
CD O

N Q O fl)   Nm ( D v C 0 C    °    ` C
0 0 n 5 D cp.    Da -    0))

O
O.     

D v    °     o D    °     m

35
Q°c3 n o    ( D 0 D C 5' - 0 0 °       o

n ( D C NT

o O Q0 O (n CD
UJ

V v0) 5 U 0 0 ui

3D 0           =     

n C n     < n
C CDO Q N O D

D ( O N ..    °     S

2 D       ° ill Q U ffl     '    
d

f

Ocn
0) 0)   

CD
Q. r« O    ( D     ( D 5 r N

3 ° O   - 0    ( D   , O    ( D C    •
rr Av Q

N N O 3 O N CD
D

C 0 Q 7 Q         

0- D       ' a N CO * Q o °  
0 O

N  -  
0)       

Fps o n_       O C 0 0 D     
N N

p Q 0       ( D ° o N .-  O

C

CDv O C D
rr

D
W CD DJ

0 n C7       < C) ( D D - ( D 0 3
0

C ( D
D ° O G' 21 0

0 4 ter
lD n

a O N  
O

O CDalQ
0

DLn p Q v
O N Q O 5 ° 

cr
0-  

0 v 3 cn m

D N D r (n v
D 0 N v O O        O D Q

U)       O O
N (n 0<   r N

C ° Q N Q
7

p EL..
O O v lD

O
O

cfl N _ Ql N
C ( D 0) n o 0)  1-,

3- 5 O U 7 N 7 3 5. al
CD CO 7 CD CD CO O(0 Q      ( Q N



0    / %    ± Q)    ( D
3_

0    _
0(c. 0-0_ _.

7 m         -. >    
o o s a m =

3    ƒ   \ »   \ / \    /_ § 72•

RomR9    -t    ° 
N n ° f    / % § f

e = _ -       H c o o g ••    x

m - .  \ 0 0    \ 7    = o _,    =    3

G a n
s n o

5. / ° -

j / /  J    -    0C    \ / \    -) \ /
o

o

c    \    m + ^       ( ) 
9 z R ° A       $ A

Q2f \   J /    / _       eee
m n / °    3 @ ¥    0 f w a o •

a \ / e /    m    » $    m \ ©       j & /
em e mz    = _ _

Q) CD 2 3. 
O    \ 0 3

M \ \ JCo
0    \ »    

D- D-  

Dwww    \    O §    } \ /       [ / /
a » e < Cl)    m a 0._ \ -  

0    ( (    / 3        \ \ /
ate = - =   as    \ e /  

s / 7e -    7    * 0    , 52. -----       \ \ \
o _. 3e@    ¥•    a0 s = o

2 \ /   w
0 n §   0 \

z 2 \ 0
y    =. e    -- & &       o = o

0 & -    n    % 0    §     _  o
e / a9 §    3 oo    \ ƒ 0 ZJ -. % ° a   -

o e m z

Q o E    °    o \    w = §

@ / m    /    % §    /_ ®
s

D - n
0e    -• ko 0 \ o

cn-,     /       
5'    / 8a

0     /    •\ / /       / & \
a 7 = z

OD (D
co    -    \     \ / <       \ / /

a / J /    @    / ®    n = 9 D- 

o
C

U - 0 eD.) CL a \       JeR

2 Q 3 e o    ® * 
2 e o

m   =    _    /       R    —      D-
2 m J n = o
z -, me a-- 7

G / _.0    \ 

a \       - 
53Cl) 3 R    = E m / a m j

0 3 O - ® 3 / 
1) ( 1).       i-       sea

e e (0 a 7
0 / 

J 2 f o    } \  

0 a
g e ^ $        \ o

a D- q    \       %    / / 7 O o

o =    ¥ o    < _. 0 maa

8    = m co 3 n = 7 / \
e    & /     S I    \ \ 2       \ < 7
D—D•       «       °    0 k 0 -

0 o 5. / 0 K    %

3 % « E 0 7D)
k ® $ -    0 E < 

CD j ® _Cl)

0 o -     
p 

ED z       =      
J = m <    J a     2 $ 50 

RR eJ=    =    (0 0 e
o o \ e

E 8 \ [    >.       -    3 \ /

7a /       y       \    C / \ gym

g m 

o0 / [    /       CD D0 $      J
7    / _     o
J    •  ^   e0

mom @ e 5 \       a o 0
e m =

m co m n s 5 o =
CL Q e Q       --       \   Cl) ° C

7 7 % \    '  0 / J
f \ O 7 /

E 7n *      J       / R2



apI0,v

rgID Q'

To: Larry Newsom, City Manager and City Commissioners
From:    Jim Ramer, Water Plant Superintendent

Subject: Monthly Report for November 2016

December 1, 2016

In November we produced 18, 039,000 gallons of drinking water. This amount was 803, 000
gallons less than the amount we treated in October.  Rainfall for the month of November was . 10
inches.  We used 2, 800 Gallons at the plant and used 9,053 Gallons on irrigation.  The fire

department used 3, 500 gallons. We drained the Million Gallon Tank Booster Station for repairs.
We drained 276,000 gallons.

We have routine duties that are performed every day on each of the shifts.  Samples taken
every hour to make sure we keep the chemistry of the water within the parameters for DEP.  We
regularly perform over 200 tests on the City water and raw water daily between the three shifts.
We do routine plant maintenance. We mow the plant grounds.    We take well samples and draw

downs for St. Johns River Water Management, also keeping daily records for the monthly reports
that are required to be turned into the Department of Environmental Protection Agency every
month.  We also do quarterly reports for DEP on disinfection byproducts.  We have the mid
night shift flush the trains with high pH permeate water.  We do yearly TTHM and HAAS tests.

DEP requires us to take 5 bacteriological samples from the distribution system monthly,
according to our population. All samples passed on November

8th.

I have Dennis Walker perform weekly vehicle checks.  He checks all the fluids such as Brake
fluid, windshield wiper fluid, transmission fluid, and all the lights.

We cleaned both Degasifiers.

We collected our quarterly well samples for St Johns River Water Management District.

We relocated drain valves on trains #2 and# 4.  This gives us safer access to the valves when
we need to flush the trains after cleanings.

We removed all of the bolts on the raw water line on plant grounds. We greased the bolts to
make it easier for when we change out the raw water meter in December.

We had Crom Engineering and Construction do repairs and clean out the Million Gallon
booster Station Tank.  We are going to disinfect the tank and due bacteriological test on the tank.

We had Power and Pumps replace the altitude valves with slant disk valves on high service
pumps # 1 and# 2 at the Million Gallon Tank Booster Station.  We did the work at the same time
Crom was doing the work on the tank.


